

Joel Angelis

2171 Baronwood Dr
Oakville, ON L6M 4S4
(289) 993-1524

joelangelis8@gmail.com
www.joelangelis.com

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Responsible and professional worker who has direct experience working with personal and corporate clients in a professional and easy-going manner. Exceptional creativity and excels at content creation, marketing and communications. Committed to delivering superior results and maintaining client relations.

EXPERIENCE

January 2020 - Present

The Swim Academy - Lifeguard, Instructor

- Instructing swimming lessons of all levels, both group classes and private
- Lifeguarding

May 2019 - November 2019

Hope Bible Church Markham - Communications & Creative Coordinator

- Recruiting, training and leading the Creative Team
- Photography
- Videography
- Marketing and Social Strategy
- Content creation

- Branding and Design
- Communications through print and online media
- Creating and managing the creative budget

February 2018 - June 2019

Crimson Seas - Co-founder, CCO, Digital Missionary

- Oversight on all creative ventures
- Photography
- Videography
- Marketing and Social Strategy
- Content creation
- Branding and Communications
- Budgeting and finance

January 2017 - Present

Joel Angelis - Entrepreneur and Creator

- Photography
- Videography
- Graphic design and branding
- Marketing strategy
- Social Media strategy and content creation
- Clients Include - Redemption Newmarket, Nuvo Network, One New Era, Courtyard Marriott Niagara Falls, Yogafest, Kelly's Bake Shoppe, Motor Ops, Affinity Car Rentals

November 2017 - June 2018

Valiant Creative Agency - Videography, Photography, Design

- Content creation
- Product photography
- Video advertising
- Graphic design
- Clients Include - The Beer Store, Canadian Tire, LaPalina, Kelly's Bake Shoppe, David's Tea, Indigo Kids, Ice Dragon Movie, Chris Tomlin tour, Paul Baloche and Brian Doerksen tour, Integrity Music

September 2017 - June 2018

The Swim Academy - Lifeguard, Instructor

- Instructing swimming lessons of all levels, both group classes and private
- Lifeguarding

September 2016 - December 2017

See My Clients - Videographer

- Filming and editing events
- Editing and creating client testimonial videos and promotional content
- Video work for the Automotive, Business, Real Estate and Architectural industries, as well as for charities, entrepreneurs, small businesses, etc.
- Clients include - BMW, Goodlife Fitness, Volvo, Children's Miracle Network

September 2016

Town of Oakville - Instructor/Guard at QEPCCC

- Instructing swimming lessons of all levels, both group classes and private
- Lifeguarding

EDUCATION

June 2016 - Received OSSD, Honour Roll, Ontario Scholar Award

QUALIFICATIONS

Standard First Aid with CPR-C - February 2020 - February 2023

REFERENCES

Joy Rance

(289) 383-0865

azarjoy1@gmail.com

Kayla Hughson

(705) 497-4631

khughson04@gmail.com

Laurent Koziak

(289) 237-2014

laurentkoziak@gmail.com